
Re: Request for Completion 
Certificate of 19 HL 

Accounis 

cmraccrishikesh.r2zodeh <cmraccrishikesh. r2zodeh@sbi.co.in> 

Fri 20-Oct-23 2:04 PM 

To:Deepak Joshi <deepak,joshi1 @rkassociates.org> 

Dea Sir, 

We Acknowledged the same 

Regards 

Chief Manager 
RACC Rishikesh 

From: Deepak Joshi <deepak.joshil @rkassociates.org> 

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 2:00 PM 

To: cmraccrishikesh.r2zodeh <cmraccrishikesh.r2zodeh @sbi.co.in> 

Subject: Request for Completion Certificate of 19 HL AcCounts 

Warning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless 

sender is reliable. Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via email. 

Dear sir/ma'am 

Hope this email finds you well !! 

We have received 19 assignment of completion certificate of your existing HL accounts. 

Details of the accounts as mentioned as below: 

1. MR. SUDHIR PAL SINGH - Property situated at Khasra No. 726 (Old No. 213) Mauza Sewala 

kalan, Dehradun 

2. MRS. SUNDALA KAVI - property situated at Sunny View Villa Estate Above Dhobhighat, 
Mussoorie 

3. MRS. MONA PANWAR & PRABHA PANWAR - Property situated at part of Hari Mansion Camels 

Back Road, Mussoorie 

4. Mr. SHAILESH GARG - Property situated at Khasra No. 831ka Mauza Dehradkhas, Pargana 
Central doon, Dehradun 

5. MR. VIPUL MITTAL & MR. ANSHUL MITTAL- Property situated at Ganga Niwas, Bareilly House, 

RK Verma Road, Mussoorie 

6. MR. VINAYAK JAIN - Property Situated at Part of Long sight Estate, Kulri Mussoorie 

7. MRS. KAVITA DANGWAL - Property situated at Khasra Bo. 701 min situated at Mauza Jakhan, 

Pargana central doon Dehradun 



8. MR. RAJAT AGARWAL - Property situated iat part of Kishkindha estate ( East), RK Verma Road, 

Mussoorie 

9. MRS. BEENA KUMARI PARIHAR - Property Situated at part of property known as Oak Bush State 

Mussoorie 

10. MR. SANJEEV BHATIA -. Property situate at Khasra No. 185/4. Mauza Arcadia Grant, Pargana 

Central doon, Dehradun 

11. MR. HARJENDER SINGH -Property situated at forming part of Beachwood estate, Mussoorie 

12. MR. LAL BAHADUR SINGH RATHORE- Property situated at Khasra No. 312 and 313ka Mauza 
Nanoorkhera, Pargana Parwa doon, Dehradun 

13. MR. SACHIN GOEL - Property situate at Shanti Niwas Happy Valley, Mussoorie 

14. MR. GEETA RAM SHARMA - Property situated at Khasra No.85 mauza Arcadia Grant, Pargana 
Central doon Dehradun 

15. DR. Mrs SANTOSH ASHISH - Property situated at Plot no. 44 Khasra No. 56ka Mauza Kishanpur 
Pargana Central doon, Dehradun 

16. MR. TREPAN SINGH RAWAT- Property situated at Balkrishna Varika Merry ville estate, 
Barlowgarnj Mussoorie 

17. MS. VERONICA MENEZES - Property situated at Khasra No. 429 min Village Dhakpatti , Pargana 
Pachwadoon, Dehradun 

18. MR. BIR SINGH BARTWAL - Property situated at Khasra No. 605 min Mauza Banjarawala Mafi, 
Pargana Pachwadoon, Dehradun 

19. DEEPAK KUMAR - Property situated at Khasra No.322, 267 Mauza Malsi Pargana Pachwadoon , 
Dehradun 

Quotation: FEES OF EACH ASSIGNMENT WILL BE RS. 5000 PLUS GST AS PER DISCUSSION WITH 

BANK & WILL BE PAID BY THE BANK. 

Kindly give an acknowledgment on it so that we can proceed further. 

Regards 
Deepak Joshi 
RK Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultant Pvt Ltd 
+919719306142 

oBank, 

ACC, Rishikesh 


